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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 11:47 AM

To: 'Ng Wai Yin'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: TRANSCAB SHC 5660B AND SLK 9345X ON 24.12.2017; TCS REF: AAD1712-251

Attachments: SLK 9345X.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Wai Yin, 

 

We refer to the subject. 

 

Our insured driver reiterated that the incident was due to the entire negligence of your driver by making a turn, 

hitting his parked vehicle. 

 

We have reviewed the matter and our opinion is that damage profile (brush in nature) supports the scenario of our 

insured, parked and brushed by your turning taxi. 

 

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim. 

 

Should you have further evidence to provide, please send us a copy for our review. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 5 January 2018 11:32 AM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: TRANSCAB SHC 5660B AND SLK 9345X ON 24.12.2017; TCS REF: AAD1712-251 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Joy 

 

Our driver’s didn’t submit any evidence/ witness statement to us. 

 

Thank You 

Best Regards, 
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Ng Wai Yin 

Finance Department 

TEL: 6603 1265  Ext.308 

 

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 
 

 
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If 
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message 
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened 
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet. 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 10:15 AM 

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: TRANSCAB SHC 5660B AND SLK 9345X ON 24.12.2017 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Wai Yin, 

 

We refer to the above subject. 

 

Is there any available substantial evidence  available from your side? Such as CCTV, scene photos or independent 

witness statement? 

 

If yes, please send us a copy for our review and for our principal’s consideration. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

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

 

 
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111 

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666   Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764  

Website: www.transcab.com.sg 


